Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 4:05 PM

To: ‘Brent Wheeler'

Cc: John Accacian; Tim Hallen; Annette Chen; brian.sheaff@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Schedule of 2nd Quarter 2014 Groundwater Monitoring & Sampling - 5930 College
Avenue, Oakland

Importance: High

Brent,

Please review the directive letter just sent, as it requests inclusion of TPHd, TPHmo, naphthalene, and PAHSs in the next
groundwater monitoring events due to documented, or likely, site contamination by these chemicals. The directive letter
requests an evaluation of the need for these additional chemicals based on the results thereafter. Because we are
attempting to move the site closer to closure, ACEH requests these chemicals be incorporated into this sampling event
even if a delay is necessary.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:b.wheeler@ggtr.com]

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: John Accacian; Tim Hallen; Annette Chen; brian.sheaff@yahoo.com

Subject: Schedule of 2nd Quarter 2014 Groundwater Monitoring & Sampling - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland

Dear Mark,

Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. is scheduled to conduct the 2nd Quarter 2014 groundwater
well monitoring and sampling activities at the subject property on Monday, April 14, 2014,
Field activities will commence @ 9:00 AM. Please contact us with any questions.

Regards,

Brent Wheeler

Golden Gate Environmental, Inc.
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc.
1455 Yosemite Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94124



Direct Phone: 415-970-9088 (GGE), 415-512-1555 (GGTR)
Cellular Phone: 415-686-8846
Email: wheelerbrent@ymail.com, b.wheeler@qggtr.com




